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Procurement Department Bid Office 

225 N. Pearl Street 

Jacksonville, FL 32202 

September 19, 2025 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)  

TITLE: 1412007648 (IFB) Vegetation Management Services  

SOLICITATION NUMBER: 1412007648  

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: September 30, 2025  

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM  

TIME OF OPENING: 12:00 PM  

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF RESPONDING TO THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS AS 

SHOWN BELOW: 

JEA is responding to the following questions as shown below: 

 

1. Add: JEA adds “1412007648 Addendum 2 - Appendix B - Revised Response Form” 

 

2. Question: The provided Circuit Directory only shows 2,999 miles worth of work, while the entire bid is for over 

6,000 miles. Can you please provide an updated Circuit Directory? 

 

Answer: 

JEA has roughly 3000 miles of overhead distribution lines that are pruned on a 2.5-year cycle. The term of the 

contract is five years which means all circuits will be pruned twice in the five-year period. This is where they are 

seeing the mileage difference. 

 

3. Question: 

In the Primary Contractor Bid Workbook, the three areas in question (JEA North, South, and West) are given an 

assigned "Five Year Forecast # Miles/Area" of 2217.40, 2090.60, and 1697.40 respectively. Your original 

"Appendix A - Technical Specifications" document says an average of 1200 miles per year, but that is with the 

original contract length of 2.5 years and the original contract mileage of 3,003 miles. Can you please provide an 

updated breakdown into how many miles are expected to be completed per year for each area over the course of the 

five years? 
 

Answer: 

JEA has roughly 3000 miles of overhead distribution lines that are pruned on a 2.5-year cycle. This is broken down 

by quarters and by three sides of town or districts. Each quarter has roughly 300 miles scheduled which equals to 

roughly 1200 miles per year. With a 2.5-year cycle and a five year contract these 3000 miles will be pruned twice in 

this contract term which equates to roughly 6000 miles over the five-year term. 

 

 

4. Question: 

Is the IFB Vegetation Management Services #1412007648 bonded in any way? 

 

Answer: There will be no bid bond or performance bond required for this contract.  

 

5. Question: How does the JSEB work? Do we choose the JSEB for them or allow them to work with who they 

choose? 
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Answer: JEA will have a list of JSEB vendors. Once the Primary Contractor is awarded, the Primary contractor and 

the VM and Forestry Department will work together to select a JSEB vendor or vendors to perform mowing and 

other miscellaneous work that supports the Primary vendor. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


